

## JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

## **SUMMARY OF MINUTES**

October 18, 2016

**PRESENT**: Daniel Okada, Virginia Maulfair, Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay, Steve Streeter, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, America Velasco, Rachel Rios, Hillary Gaines, Carole D'Elia, Chris Johnson, Judge Boulware-Eurie, Miguel Aceves and Dawn Isais

**ABSENT**: Stephanie Nguyen

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:20 a.m. Commissioner Daniel Okada welcomed participants and asked for roundtable introductions to commence.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST MEETING**: Commissioner Virginia Maulfair motioned to approve the September minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Steve Streeter. The minutes were approved.
- 3. Announcements: None.
- 4. **Public Comments:** Miguel Aceves, of Uplift Family Services, attended today's meeting. There were no comments made from the public.
- 5. Comments from the Court: Judge Boulware-Eurie noted Sacramento Juvenile Court will be applying for the 3-year Innovation Court grant which she discussed during the September meeting. The grant, which is for 25 million dollars, the first 12 million for collaborative courts, the next eight million for self-help/family/juvenile and the final five million for other, will be awarded sometime in April 2017. The Sacramento Juvenile Court will apply to use funds towards the creation of a unified court paying particular attention toward the parent component in the system. The judge also mentioned the CYPM initiative has officially launched, yesterday, October 17, 2016.
- 6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Chris Johnson stated in addition to Judge Boulware-Eurie's comments, communication between the CYPM collaborative has been ongoing over the past year and a half. Prior to that time, CPS and Probation were somewhat siloed, however due to the CYPM work, all participating county agencies stress the importance of open communication and collaboration. The CYPM model requires assigned Probation Officers to call a Child Family Teaming (CFT) Meeting within seven days of the youth coming into YDF. The 241.1 process will

now require face to face contact between CPS and Probation as well. Commissioner Hillary Gaines inquired as to what type of outcome measures will be tracked within CYPM. Judge Boulware-Eurie stated there is a dedicated CYPM Data Committee responsible for tracking the data. They have tracked the pre-CYPM youth and will continue to track a multitude of outcomes from here on out. Once the data is formatted and approved by the CYPM Executive Committee, it will be disseminated.

7. **YDF POPULATION:** Chris Johnson discussed the low youth population within the Youth Detention Facility. The question was asked as to why we continue to see a decline in the population. Chris noted there are many factors that attribute to this decline. One factor is the many programs now being offered to youth. Commissioner Hillary Gaines stated a family she had spoken to mentioned they still have not heard from probation regarding citation, so Hillary asked if it is possible for a citation to take over one year to get to probation. Chris noted this shouldn't be the case. He noted what may be happening is, citing agencies are now handling many tickets inhouse and if that fails then Probation will get involved. Most citations that come to probation take a few weeks.

## 8. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

- Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento)
- Presentation of CYPM with Executive Committee Members

## **MEETING ADJOURNS:**

Commissioner Dennis Dulay moved that the meeting be adjourned at 10:52a.m. Commissioner America Velasco seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

**NEXT MEETING:** Tuesday, November **15**, **2016** – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527